
Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 
9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org

DIRECTORS 
Danny Johnson, President 

Dan Hankemeier, Vice President 
Emery Ross 

Russell Warren 
Nellie Sperry 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

April 16, 2018 at 1:00 p.m. 

Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample 
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance:

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA. 
A maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the 
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time. Speakers are encouraged to consult District 
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda 
issues. 

3. PRESENTATION ONLY:
a. Presiding Officer’s Report
b. General Manager’s Report: Peter J. Kampa

• Informational Report on Fire Hydrant Responsibility
• Review of 2015 Informational Report on Contracting vs Force Account Construction

c. Chief Plant Operator’s Report: R. Gilgo
• Status of customer water meter troubleshooting and remedy
• Status of treatment plant electrical panel repair

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered 
separately as determined appropriate by the President

a. Read and file the March 2018 Treasurer’s Report
b. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of March 19, 2018

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
a. Report on the damage to the water system caused by the March 22, 2018 flash

floods and requests for state and federal funding assistance
b. Adoption of a Resolution Approving Emergency Expenditures and 2017/18

Budget Amendment Associated with Restoration of the Water System Following
the March 22, 2018 Flash Floods

c. Approval of an Amended Engineering Budget for the Emergency Barge
Renovation Project

d. Adoption of a resolution amending the District Investment Policy
6. ADJOURNMENT: 

Page 1

http://www.ldpcsd.org/


Lake Don Pedro CSD 
Regular Board Meeting of April 16, 2018 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received 
by the public for free in advance of the meeting by any of the following options: 

• A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 
during business hours or mailed pursuant to a written request and payment of 
associated mailing fees 

• An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas 
and/or meeting materials must be completed a minimum of one week in advance of the 
meeting 

• Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 
• A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 

 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in 
Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. 
Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility. 

Page 2



 
Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 
General Manager’s Report  
April 2018 
 
 
 

1 Report Overview 

We are pleased to present this report briefly covering the activities of district management over 
the past month.  The majority of time and effort was spent in review and coordination of the 
emergency barge project design, planning the service line replacement and effluent meter 
installation projects, responding to the March 22 flash floods and related coordination with 
Mariposa and Tuolumne Counties, Cal OES and FEMA..       

2 Management and Administration 

• Fire hydrant responsibility report –As discussed at the March Board and requested by the 
public on several occasions, attached is a brief report covering the responsibilities related to 
public water systems and fire hydrants.  As identified in the report, we are not required to 
operate a system of fire hydrants and are not liable if the fire hydrants malfunction.  However, 
since we do have over 480 fire hydrants and isolation valves in the system, industry 
standards recommend that fire hydrants be operated on a regular basis to ensure proper 
function and to clean out debris. As stated in the report, fire hydrant flushing is required as 
needed to maintain water quality and to test and/or troubleshoot the water system.  We are 
preparing to advertise for a Grade 2 Water Treatment and Distribution operator, and will be 
looking for a candidate with substantial water distribution system experience.  We intend to 
dedicate this individual to system maintenance including flushing.               

• Contracted Construction Projects vs Force Account – Included with this agenda item is 
a brief report originally prepared in 2015 regarding the cost and legalities of self constructed 
projects vs contracted.  The 2015 report was updated to be relevant to our current discussion.                 

3 Water Service    

• Automated Meters – Our operations staff continues to work diligently replacing failed meter 
transmitters in an attempt to resolve the sporadically malfunctioning customer meters.    

• Water Loss Report – Attached you will find the system water loss report for March 2018.  
As shown, we experienced a loss of over 30 acre feet, with approximately 20 acre feet of that 
associated with the flash flood related system failures.     

• Outside Place of Use and Well Operation–During the month of March, we operated Medina 
Well, pumping 5.34-acre feet to the treatment plant.  The total consumption by OPU 
customers was one acre feet.  For reporting purposes, we are including all parcels previously 
included in the OPU report, plus the parcels we have recently unidentified as likely outside 
the POU, but not previously included in monthly reports.  Using this method of reporting, until 

Page 3



the state provides an POU boundary decision, we will be reporting the potential maximum 
number of properties that the state could determine as located outside the POU.   

4 Infrastructure Capital Improvement Projects   

As part of the restoration of the water main on Ranchito Drive, a sixty foot section of steel casing pipe 
was installed spanning 20 feet on either side of the culvert that failed during the floods.  The water 
main was reinstalled inside the steel casing, and the casing was anchored to concrete to provide 
protection from future failures of the culvert.  .    

   

Page 4



Fire Hydrants 
An Informational Document Prepared by  
Peter J. Kampa, Kampa Community Solutions, LLC 

 

The topic of fire hydrants is an interesting and occasionally controversial one.  The purpose of this 
document is to clarify the Lake Don Pedro CSD’s role and responsibility in the installation, operation and 
care of fire hydrants. 

Overview 
There is no specific legal requirement to flush a fire hydrant.  There is also no requirement in law or in 
water system standards for a public water system to even have fire hydrants.  Fire hydrants are 
considered by the State Drinking Water Division as purely a firefighting apparatus, with their installation, 
operation and maintenance at the discretion of the district. Public agencies are immune from all liability 
associated with fire protection activities and equipment.   

That said, there is a distinction between flushing hydrants and operating or testing hydrants.  Flushing is 
typically done to maintain water quality (in mains and tanks) only.  Flushing hydrants has nothing to do 
with firefighting as it is done as a waterworks practice to clean a system and bring in fresh water.  
Operating and testing hydrants, on the other hand are important maintenance and system 
operating/troubleshooting practices.  Operating hydrants also makes sure that they function properly, 
and help keep local fire insurance costs lower.   

Liability for Fire Hydrants 
California Government Code section 850.4 provides an immunity to the District for any liability related 
to operating fire hydrants and states: 

            “Neither a public entity, nor a public employee acting in the scope of his employment, is liable for 
any injury resulting from the condition of fire protection or firefighting equipment or facilities ….”   So 
even though the District is not legally responsible or liable if a fire hydrant fails to work, our 
commitment to our community and customer service requires that we ensure functioning fire hydrants 
throughout the system.  The base rate portion of the monthly fees charged to customers pays the cost 
of fire hydrant maintenance and repair.   

Fire Hydrant Flushing 
Water providers maintain water quality in their water systems by “flushing” water mains using the high 
water velocity produced when a fire hydrant is opened to full flow.  Flushing is a practice that also keeps 
the water “fresh” in systems that have low consumption amounts, such as Don Pedro.  Many times in 
order to remove sediment, rust, sand and organic material from inside water mains, multiple fire 
hydrants must be opened simultaneously to achieve enough water flow to move the debris out of the 
large pipes.  There is no law describing how often or the method for fire hydrant flushing.  Even the 
California Department of Public Health does not tell the district exactly how to clean water mains or 
operate their system, including hydrants.   

Page 5



Flushing typically uses between 20,000 and 40,000 for each hydrant flushed, which can be seen as a 
huge waste of precious water and the water wasted equates to a cost of between $50 and $100.  You 
might wonder why that flushed water cannot be captured in a truck rather than wasted, but in reality 
even a semi sized water truck would be filled up in less than ¼ of the time it takes to flush the normal 
hydrant.  This means you would have to open and close the fire hydrant 5 to 6 times, filling and moving 
trucks in between which would be extremely inefficient, prohibitively costly and could even damage the 
water system.   

In times of drought and water supply shortages, fire hydrant flushing is strongly discouraged in some 
areas, and prohibited in others.  In the Don Pedro water system, with drought we also have low lake 
levels, which equates to the use of an emergency floating pump system and the associated added 
pumping cost. Flushing during drought while on the pump barge system actually increases the risk of 
system failure; which outweighs the limited benefit of flushing.    The current prolonged drought is the 
primary reason we have not been flushing fire hydrants on a routine basis.  We have been flushing on an 
as-needed basis where required to solve water taste and odor problems.  It is our intent to once again 
begin a routine flushing program once the water supply recovers to the point where we can use our 
normal pumps.   

Fire Hydrant Operation and Testing 
Fire hydrants are devices filled with water under pressure that, like all mechanical equipment, must be 
operated periodically to keep the parts moving freely.  Hydrants are operated very infrequently and 
therefore the water inside them can become somewhat stagnant and cause corrosion of the hydrant’s 
metal parts; actually causing it to freeze shut or not close properly once opened.  California waterworks 
and American Waterworks Association (AWWA) both have standards for hydrant installation, materials 
and operation.    

Just as with a vehicle, all fire hydrant manufacturers will recommend a maintenance schedule.  
Maintenance typically involves operation of the hydrant "closed to open and back closed" 
approximately once annually.  The more aggressive your water (lower Ph) the more frequent hydrant 
operation is needed to remove rust and debris and the more likely the operating components of the 
hydrants are to freeze up.  Our Lake McClure surface water is soft and aggressive although we add 
chemical to neutralize it.  Our standard is to operate all fire hydrants once per year and we are currently 
evaluating and prioritizing all work to be done in the water system and will ensure that hydrant 
maintenance standards are met going forward.   

Fire Hydrants and Insurance Ratings 
When hydrants are operated for maintenance purposes, it is also a standard practice to test and 
document the maximum amount of flow from the hydrant and its operating pressure.  Comparing this 
information over time can help identify problems with the water system.  This documentation is also 
critical for maintaining the highest rating possible with the Insurance Services Office (ISO).  

ISO classifies communities from 1 (the best) to 10 (the worst) based on how well they score on the ISO 
Fire Suppression Rating Schedule, which grades such features as water distribution, fire department 
equipment and manpower and fire alarm facilities. ISO field representatives use the schedule when 
surveying a community's fire protection capability. The score that is determined from applying the Fire 

Page 6



Suppression Rating Schedule is translated into a public protection classification. The documented 
condition of the water system, including fire hydrants, make up 40% of the total ISO score!  It can be 
very difficult to obtain or renew homeowners fire insurance in communities with ISO ratings of greater 
than 7 in California.   

Bottom line 
To ensure that fire hydrants will work when needed to fight a fire, they must be operated and tested 
every year. The District should flush hydrants when good water supply is available and only when and 
where necessary for water quality purposes. All maintenance must be meticulously documented in a 
permanent file. 

Page 7



 
 
 

 

Contracted VS In-House Construction 
Peter J. Kampa, General Manager 

September 16, 2015 
(Updated April 13, 2018) 

 

Background 

The Board of Directors has supported the use of independent contractors to complete 
major water system repairs and water service line replacements.  This report evaluates 
the cost, impact and benefits and other factors associated with contracted construction 
versus doing the work with existing crews (in-house).   
 

Public Contracting 

Community Services Districts are authorized by Public Contract Code 20682 to purchase 
construction materials or contract for work of less than $25,000 in cost on the open 
market without calling for bids. However, if the amount is over $25,000, the District must 
advertise the project for public bids, and award the contract to the lowest bidder.  Public 
Contract Code 20682.5 allows the District to use its own employees to construct work 
costing up to $25,000.  In January 2015, the Board elected to be subject to the Uniform 
Construction Cost Accounting Act (UCCAA) contained in Public Contract Code (PCC) 
22000 et seq, which raised the cost of work the District can legally construct in-house to 
$45,000 and raised the cost of a project over which the District must seek competitive bids 
to $175,000. 
 
If we considered the replacement of water service lines as “maintenance” and performed 
them occasionally, we would likely be in compliance with the PCC.  However, replacing 
service lines with our own crews may be in conflict with public contract law and our 
UCCAA procedures.  Our crews responding to leaks as they occur would be completely 
appropriate, but establishing a crew of our forces to “pick away” at the service lines could 
be a violation of the Public Contract Code and subject us to fees and fines from the state.   
  
We will in May be conducting formal bidding for a much larger service line replacement 
project.  The law does not allow us to hire the forces to compete this project ourselves, and 
to do so would require a full construction crew and construction equipment.  Once this 
project is complete, the number of service line failures should reduce significantly to a 
manageable number.  
   

Page 8



Contracted System Repairs 

We spent approximately $127,000 on contracted service line replacements and $10,000 on 
contracted system repairs between May 2015 and August 2015.  During that time, we replaced a 
total of 53 service lines at an average cost of $2356 each.  The cost for the service line replacements 
has been decreasing on a per unit basis as the contractor gets faster and more efficient with 
experience as shown in Table 1 below: 
 
Table 1 

Item 
May-June 

2015 Jul-15 Aug-15 Totals/Average 

Total cost  $60,000   $45,000  
 
$22,000   $127,000  

Service Lines 
Replaced 24 19 10 53 
Cost Each Service Line  $2,500   $  2,368   $  2,200   $    2,356  

 

System Impact 

The Public Contract Code does not allow the use of our crews for construction projects such as 
service line replacements.   Our existing staff and staffing level does not support the ability to do 
service line replacement work at the level currently needed.  The day to day operation of the plant 
and system does not stop and must continue even when we are doing pipeline construction or leak 
repairs.  The maintenance needs of the system are MANY and our two full time operators are needed 
to work full time just to accomplish basic operation and maintenance duties.  In addition, our staff 
needs technical training in system maintenance, and must have adequate work time in which to do 
so. Add in required safety training, communication, customer service at an acceptable level, 
reporting and system evaluation, plus state mandated reporting.   
 
Our existing staff would have worked approximately 26 weeks continuously to complete the same 
amount of service line replacements.    During these 26 weeks, their productivity in operation and 
maintenance would be reduced to minimal, with just basic operations being completed, and no 
preventative maintenance.  System breakdowns would further extend the 26 week construction 
timeframe.  Operating in this manner will likely resulting in an additional 15 to 20 weeks of an 
increased level of maintenance and repair work following the construction period; just working in 
catch-up mode.  The reliability of our system is negatively affected and repair costs increase when 
maintenance is not performed.  To assume that the existing crew can just “step it up” and complete 
construction projects and maintain the system according to schedule is being unrealistic.     
 
Over the next several months, we will be developing a written system maintenance plan which will 
have specific system data, maintenance schedules, staff training/skills needed and time 
requirements to accomplish.  At this point, I can assure you that system maintenance is far behind 
due to no fully documented maintenance program, our crews working for years on leak repairs and 
lacking specific training on maintenance practices.  This is not the fault of our operations staff or 
operations manager but must be remedied immediately.  Once this exercise is completed, the Board 
will know how many full time trained employees it takes to maintain the system appropriately.   

Page 9



Cost Comparison 

The budgeted cost of our current Operations employees is $5,470 per week.  We stated previously 
that this crew can replace these 53 water service lines in approximately 26 weeks while continuing 
to operate the system minimally.  However in reality, they are performing other work of value during 
the non-construction portions of the week.  So to compare costs, and apples to apples, we can assume 
our crew can replace 4 service lines per week, at a cost of $5740.  The total cost of this work would 
be approximately $73,000.  On the surface comparing the $127,000 contracted cost to the $73,000 
cost of our staff, we seem like the most inexpensive way to get this work done. However, it is simply 
not possible for our crew to perform construction work only, and it is not legal for us to hire a crew 
to perform construction work only.  In addition, if we are to secure grants to construct service line 
replacements, we cannot complete the work with our crews.   
 
In addition, we have found that contracting for replacement of the service lines is convenient and 
cost effective, while there are no local contractors providing operations staffing.   Therefore, it is 
recommended that we continue to contract as needed for specialty construction related services and 
develop and efficient, well trained operations/maintenance staff.    
 

Page 10



LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Water Audit

Water Distribution System:

Date 
(mo/dy/yr)

Plant Eff 
Meter Reading 
(ccf)

(A) Plant Eff 
Meter Corrected 
(ccf)

Central Tank 
Level (feet)

(B) Central Tank 
Volume (cu. ft.)

Enebro 
Tank Level 
(feet)

(C) Enebro Tank 
Volume (cu. ft.)

Alamo Tank 
Level (feet)

(D) Alamo Tank 
Volume (cu. ft.)

Coronado 
Tank Level 
(feet)

(E) Coronado 
Tank Volume (cu. 
ft.)

Lazo Tank 
Level (feet)

(F) Lazo Tank 
Volume (cu. ft.)

Aroblada 
Tank Level 
(feet)

(G) Arbolada 
Tank Volume 
(cu. ft.)

Sturtevant 
Tank Level 
(feet)

(H) Sturtevant 
Tank Volume 
(cu. ft.)

Customer 
Meters Total 
Readings 
(ccf)

(I) Customer 
Meters 
Corrected 
(ccf)

Current 04/02/18 260,296 260,296 17.30 146,961 38.50 32,929.00 11.80 45,411.72 15.50 34,195.84 16.00 9,160.88 24.40 53,830.88 19.00 41,917.49 8,657 8,657
Last: 02/27/18 247043 237,992             13 113,831                 38 32,159.23         11 40,793.58             25 54,713.35           15 8,588.33         14 30,004.09       21 46,771.09        7278 7,278
Difference: 22,304 3.90 33,129.98 0.90 769.77 1.20 4,618.14 -9.30 -20,517.51 1.00 572.56 10.80 23,826.78 -2.20 -4,853.60 1,379

Other metered and unmetered uses (J):

Item
**Method 
Measured Quantity (ccf)

Fire fighting
Other hydrant usage
Main flushing
Bulk water sales                 
Repaired leaks
Water quality testing
Tank drainage or overflow
Other:______Main Breaks
Other:_______________________
Other:_______________________
Other:_______________________
Total (ccf): (G) 0

Totals for Zone:
Flows into System (A): 22,304.00 (ccf)
Change in Storage (B+C+D+E+F+G+H) 375.46 (ccf)
Flows Out of Zone (I+J): 8,657 (ccf)
Real and Apparent Water Loss: 13,272 CCF = 30.47 AC-FT 02/27/18 through 04/02/18 60%for period: System Loss, %

Page 1
March 2018

Page 11



 
LAKE DON PEDRO 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

OPERATIONS MANAGER REPORT 
                                                                     

Board of Directors Meeting 
Monday, April 16th 2018 

 
Treatment Operations – The treatment plant continues to operate in proper condition with the 

exception of the electrical issue that we are still experiencing with pump #1 control problem due to fire damage 
to electrical panel. I have contacted Industrial Electrical in Modesto and am currently waiting for a call back for 
scheduling.  

 
Plant Maintenance –Maintenance included daily cleaning and calibrating of all our process 

analysis equipment and chemical injection pump maintenance. ERS Industrial Services has completed the filter 
surveillance study and we should get the results and report in three to four weeks. 

 
Water Distribution System - In the distribution system, staff performed site inspections for all 

facilities and conducted manual reading of all remote tank/pump site meters and gauges. As we all know, the 
recent series of storms had caused widespread flood in the community and through a series of events had broken 
about 60 feet of two water mains which lead to service interruption for an estimated 200 – 300 customers for 
almost a weeks’ time. The two water mains have been repaired and disinfected. The Coronado and Alamo tanks 
were refilled and all necessary bacteriological sampling was completed and water deemed safe for consumption. 
I have met with both Cal OES and FEMA in regards to the damage to the system from the flooding as our first 
step in trying to get funding for reimbursement for repairs to the system and we are awaiting their decision on if 
we will qualify for a declaration.  

In available time, Jose continued to replace/reprogram meters and transmitters that have been reading 
incorrectly and as of now all of the replaced or reprogrammed meters and transmitters are working correctly. 
This issue will continue to be addressed as staff identifies other malfunctioning or failing equipment. 
 

Customer Service - In customer service, staffs remaining available time was spent responding to 
customer service requests and work orders that included meter lock offs and unlocks, meter read requests, meter 
install or removals and leak identification.  

 Barge/Float pump –  As of now,  construction plans and details have been approved by the 
engineer (Kennedy Jenks) and Twin Lakes Management with the exception of a few small changes that 
should be completed in the next few weeks but will not impede fabrication that is scheduled to begin on 
Friday the 20th.  

 
Randy Gilgo 
Water Operations Manager/Chief Operator 
Lake Don Pedro C.S.D. 

Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District                                                DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329                                             Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                                                           Dan Hankemeier, Vice President 

                            Emery Ross  
                                                   Russell Warren  
                                         Nellie Sperry 

 
Regular Meeting Minutes of the Board 

of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

March 19, 2018 at 1:00 p.m. 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

 The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a regular meeting 
 at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329.  
                     President Johnson called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.  
                   Directors present:  Johnson, Hankemeier, Warren 

 Director absent: Sperry, and Ross 
                   Also present: GM P. Kampa  
                   Also present: Staff S. Marchesiello   

 Also present: Staff R. Gilgo 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 The Board received three public comments by two public members 

3. PRESENTATION ONLY: 
a. Presiding Officer’s Report 

 None given at this time 
 

b. General Manager’s Report: Peter J. Kampa 
 Presented by GM P. Kampa 

c. Chief Plant Operator’s Report: R. Gilgo 
Presented by GM R. Gilgo 

 
4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or 

considered separately as determined appropriate by the President 

a. Read and file the February 2018 Treasurer’s Report 
b. Approval of the Minutes of the Special Meeting of February 21, 2018 

 Motion: To approve the consent calendar  
  Votes: Carried 3-0  
   First: Hankemeier  Second: Warren 
   Ayes: Hankemeier, Warren, and Johnson 
 Absent: Sperry and Ross 

 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 

a. Review and acceptance of the 2016/17 annual audit 
 
Motion: To accept and file the 2016/17 annual audit 
  Votes: Carried 3-0  Page 21

http://www.ldpcsd.org/


   First: Hankemeier  Second: Warren 
   Ayes: Hankemeier, Warren, and Johnson 
 Absent: Sperry and Ross 
 

b. Consideration of request from internet service provider Cal.net for use of 
Arbolada Tank property for an additional wireless internet antenna 
No action taken 
 

c. Discussion and action related to system water loss, loss reports, customer 
and system master meter accuracy and related actions/implications 

 Consensus of the board to defer the item to a future meeting 
 

d. Discussion and action related to Notice of Intent to submit an application for 
federal Hazard Mitigation Grant funding for the purchase and installation of 
fuel-powered generators to operate critical pumps during power outages 
No action taken 
 

e. Adoption of a resolution amending the District Investment Policy 
Consensus of the board to defer the item to April 2018 meeting 
 

6.  ADJOURNMENT: 2:28 P.M.  

 
Respectfully submitted by,  
 
S. Marchesiello  
Board Secretary  

Page 22



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Regular Meeting of April 16, 2018 

 
AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 

 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS  

b.  Adoption of a Resolution Approving Emergency Expenditures and 2017/18 
Budget Amendment Associated with Restoration of the Water System Following the 
March 22, 2018 Flash Floods 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Staff recommends the following motion: 
I move to adopt a Resolution Approving Emergency Expenditures and 2017/18 Budget 
Amendment Associated with Restoration of the Water System Following the March 22, 2018 
Flash Floods 
 
SUMMARY 
The March 22 flash floods caused storm culverts in two locations to fail and erode the road 
surface soil structure beneath.  When the road failed, our water mains washed out in both 
locations; one on Laredo and the second on Ranchito.   Due to the severity of the damage to our 
water system and construction effort needed to restore the system, we called our standby 
contractor, Njirich Construction to assist.   
 
Under emergency situations, our expense authorization policy allows management to 
commission the work necessary to restore water service in emergencies.  In this particular case, 
the cost of the emergency work is not included in the 2017/18 budget and it is appropriate for the 
Board to approve the unbudgeted expenditures and to amend the budget accordingly to ensure 
that adequate funds remain available to fund the remainder of the year’s operation.   
   
FINANCIAL IMPACTS 
The cost of the contracted work for both locations is $48,733.41.   There are also additional 
invoices expected for sampling, and there was a significant amount of District overtime costs.           
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Draft budget amendment resolution 
 

Page 23



RESOLUTION 2018 -___ 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OFTHE 
LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING 
EMERGENCY EXPENDITURES AND 2017/18 BUDGET AMENDMENT 

RELATED TO THE MARCH 22, 2018 FLOOD EVENT 

WHEREAS, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District (herein referred to as District) is a local government 
agency formed and operating in accordance with Section §61000 et seq. of the California Government Code; and 

WHEREAS, the District water system was severely damaged by the March 22, 2018 flash floods where sections of 
roadway were completely eroded due to storm runoff; and 

WHEREAS, to restore water supply to customers as quickly as possible and maintain public health and safety, District 
management commissioned the assistance of qualified local contractors to assist in water system rebuilding and water 
quality sampling and 

WHEREAS, the 2017/18 fiscal year budget did not include funding for this unanticipated flood event. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAKE DON 
PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT that the following are hereby approved effective 
immediately: 

1. Payment of Njirich Construction invoices totaling $48,733.41
2. A 2017/18 fiscal year budget increase of $50,000 and a March 22, 2018 Flood Disaster

Account created

WHEREFORE, this Resolution is passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community 
Services District on April 16, 2018, by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Danny Johnson, President, Board of Directors 
ATTEST: 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary 
CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 
(STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 
(COUNTY OF MARIPOSA) 

I, Syndie Marchesiello, the duly appointed and Secretary of the Board of Directors of the 
Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, do hereby declare that the foregoing 
Resolution was duly passed and adopted at a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of 
the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District duly called and held at the District office at 
9751 Merced Falls Road, La Grange, CA 95239, on April 16, 2018 

Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



RESOLUTION 2018 -___ 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OFTHE 
LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING AN 

AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT WITH KENNEDY JENKS 
CONSULTANTS FOR THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 

OF THE EMERGENCY BARGE RENOVATION PROJECT 
 
WHEREAS, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District (herein referred to as District) is a local government 
agency formed and operating in accordance with Section §61000 et seq. of the California Government Code; and 
 
WHEREAS, the District requires the services of a qualified engineer to design renovations to the existing Lake 
McClure Emergency Pump Barge system; and 
 
WHEREAS, the District has received a proposal, work scope and acceptable fee structure from Kennedy Jenks 
Consultants, who are familiar with the District water system having designed emergency water supply solutions in 
2014 and 2015; and 
 
WHEREAS, the District entered into agreement with Kennedy Jenks Consultants on October 16, 2017 for the design 
of the Emergency Barge Renovations; and 
 
WHEREAS, additional structural engineering design work above and beyond that contemplated in the initial Kennedy 
Jenks proposal was determined necessary to ensure the structural integrity and employee safety of improvement 
components added as the initial design work progressed, and to ensure that structural engineering review is completed 
on any modifications of the work as fabrication progresses; and 
 
WHEREAS, this additional engineering work will cause the current Kennedy Jenks project budget to be exceeded and 
Board approval is required to increase contract amount.    
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAKE DON 
PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT that the Kennedy Jenks Consultants fee of $25,660 for 
the Emergency Barge Renovation Project be increased by $6,000 to $31,660, which shall be 
effective immediately. 
 

WHEREFORE, this Resolution is passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community 
Services District on April 16, 2018, by the following vote: 

 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN: 

 
 

Danny Johnson, President, Board of Directors 
ATTEST: 

 
 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary 
CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 
(STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 
(COUNTY OF MARIPOSA) 

 
I, Syndie Marchesiello, the duly appointed and Secretary of the Board of Directors of the 
Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, do hereby declare that the foregoing 
Resolution was duly passed and adopted at a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of 
the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District duly called and held at the District office at 
9751 Merced Falls Road, La Grange, CA 95239, on April 16, 2018 

Page 27



Proposal Fee Estimate Kennedy/Jenks Consultants

 CLIENT Name:  

PROJECT Description: 
Proposal/Job Number:

 
January 1, 2017 Rates

Lake Don Pedro CSD

Barrett Cove Pump Barge Rehabilitation

Date: 10/5/2017

 KJ KJ KJ, Q
C

or
, 

is
t.

o r
 +

 
e n

se
s

M E

Classification: A
id

e

Total La
bo

r

O
D

C
s

O
D

C
s 

M
ar

ku
p

En
g-

Sc
i-6

. 
P 

Sy
m

on
ds

, 

D
es

ig
ne

r

C
A

D
, 

B
 B

eh
nk

e

Pr
oj

ec
t 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

o
C

 C
ot

to
n

A
dm

in
. A

ss
i

To
ta

l
La

bo
r

To
ta

l
Su

bs

To
ta

l
Ex

pe
ns

es

T o
ta

l L
a b

o
Su

bs
 +

 E
xp

e

En
g-

Sc
i-7

, 
T 

M
ue

lle
r, 

PM

En
g-

Sc
i-6

. 
A

 T
ay

lo
r, 

PE

Hourly Rate: $250 $225 $225 $150 $120 $120 $100 $75 Hours Fees Fees 10% Fees
Task 1: Project Management and Admin
1.1 - Project Setup 2 2 $240 $0 $240 $0 $0 $240

1.2 - Client Communication 2 5 7 $1,625 $0 $1,625 $0 $0 $1,625

1.3 - Client Meeting 1.5 1.5 3 $713 $0 $713 $0 $0 $713

1.4 - Invoicing 1.5 1.5 3 $713 $0 $713 $0 $0 $713

1.5 - Quality Control 4 4 8 $1,900 $0 $1,900 $0 $0 $1,900

Task 1 - Subtotal 9 8 4 0 0 2 0 0 23 $5,190 $0 $0 $5,190 $0 $0 $5,190

Task 2:  Design and Bidding Assistance
2.1 - Site Visit 8 10 18 $4,250 $200 $20 $4,250 $0 $220 $4,470

2.2 - As-Built Dwgs for Existing Barge 4 16 20 $2,820 $0 $2,820 $0 $0 $2,820

2.3 - Calculations for Barge Floatation and Hull Strength 20 20 $4,500 $0 $4,500 $0 $0 $4,500

2.4 - Summary TM 4 2 6 $1,140 $0 $1,140 $0 $0 $1,140

2.5 - Construction Dwgs 4 10 14 $2,100 $0 $2,100 $0 $0 $2,100

2.6 - Construction Work Negotiations, Letter of Rec to Award 4 4 $900 $0 $900 $0 $0 $900

Task 2 - Subtotal 8 46 0 0 26 2 0 0 82 $15,710 $200 $20 $15,710 $0 $220 $15,930

Task 3 - Construction Services
3.1 - ESDF 2 2 $450 $0 $450 $0 $0 $450

3.2 - Site Visit at Commissioning 12 12 $2,700 $200 $20 $2,700 $0 $220 $2,920

3.3 -  Field As-Built Dwgs 2 6 8 $1,170 $0 $1,170 $0 $0 $1,170

Task 3 - Subtotal 0 16 0 0 6 0 0 0 22 $4,320 $200 $20 $4,320 $0 $220 $4,540

All Tasks Total 17 70 4 0 32 4 0 0 127 $25,220 $400 $40 $25,220 $0 $440 $25,660

P:\Proposal\Proposals - Client Files\Lake Don Pedro CSD\Barrett Cove Intake Barge Repair 2017\Proposal 2017-October-02\LDP CSD 2017 Barge Rehab Proposal PropFeeEst 10-02-2017 AT_TRM reduced.xlsm © 2008 Kennedy/Jenks Consultants, Inc.
Page 28



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Regular Meeting of April 16, 2018 

AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
d.  Adoption of a resolution amending the District Investment Policy 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Staff recommends the following motion: 
I move to adopt a resolution amending the District Investment Policy 

SUMMARY 
The District is required by California law to adopt an investment policy and annually consider 
any necessary amendments.  The law also requires that the person or entity responsible for 
District investments, as detailed in the policy, provide an annual performance report regarding 
the investments, and which also shall include declarations that the investments were made in 
accordance with the policy, and that the District has adequate funds to operate for the next six 
months.    

The District’s most recent investment policy was adopted in 2005 and has not been updated 
since.  Staff has reviewed the current policies of other districts and proposes that the Board adopt 
the amended policy attached hereto.  The draft policy contains our existing policy language, and 
details additions in underlined text, and deletions in strikeout text.      

FINANCIAL IMPACTS 
There are no impacts with adoption of the revised policy.  

ATTACHMENTS 
Draft policy language 

Page 29



POLICY TITLE: Investment of District Funds 
POLICY NUMBER: 3020 
ADOPTED: March 21, 2005 
AMENDED: April 16, 2018 

3020.1 PREMISE The Legislature of the State of California has declared that the deposit and investment of 
public funds by local officials and local agencies is an issue of statewide concern (California 
Government Code (CGC) §53600.6 and §53630.1); and, Government Code Sections 5921 and 53601, 
et seq., allow the legislative body of a local agency to invest surplus monies not required for the 
immediate necessities of the local agency; and, The treasurer or fiscal officer of a local agency is 
required to annually prepare and submit a statement of investment policy and such policy, and any 
changes thereto, is to be considered by the local agency’s legislative body at a public meeting (CGC 
§53646(a)).

For these reasons, and to ensure prudent and responsible management of the public’s funds, it is the 
policy of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District to invest funds in a manner which will provide 
the highest investment return with the maximum security while meeting the daily cash flow demands of 
the District and conforming to all statutes governing the investment of District funds. 

3020.2 SCOPE This investment policy applies to all financial assets of the District. These funds are accounted 
for in the Independent Annual Financial Report and include: all funds of Lake Don Pedro Community 
Services District except retirement funds and debt service funds held by Trustees for payment of bond 
redemption and interest. 

General Fund:  Investments: 
Restricted Fund  Local Agency Investment Fund 
Operation and Maintenance Fund Enterprise Funds 

3020.3 PRUDENCE Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, 
which persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs; 
not for speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of their capital as well as the 
probable income to be derived.  The standard of prudence to be used by investment officials shall be 
the “prudent investor” standard (CGC §53600.3) and shall be applied in the context of managing an 
overall portfolio.  Investment officers acting in accordance with written procedures and this investment 
policy and exercising due diligence shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an individual security’s 
credit risk or market price changes, provided deviations for expectations are reported in a timely fashion 
and appropriate action is taken to control adverse developments. 

3020.4 OBJECTIVES As specified in CGC §53600.5, when investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, 
exchanging, selling and managing public funds, the primary objectives of the investment activities, in 
priority order, shall be: 

LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Policy and Procedures Manual

DRAFT

Page 30



 3020.4.1 Legality and Safety:  Legality and Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the 
investment program.  Investments of the District shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks 
to ensure the preservation of capital in the overall portfolio. To attain this objective, 
diversification is required in order that potential losses on individual securities do not exceed 
the income generated from the remainder of the portfolio. 

 
 3020.4.2 Liquidity:  The investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable the District to meet 

all operating requirements which might be reasonably anticipated. 
 
 3020.4.3 Return on Investments:  The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of 

attaining a market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, taking into 
account the investment risk constraints and the cash flow characteristics of the portfolio.   

 
3020.5 DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY  

Authority to manage the investment program is derived from California Government Code §53600, et 
seq. Management responsibility for the investment program is hereby delegated by the Board to the 
Treasurer. The Treasurer shall render a semi-annual report to the Board specifying the type of 
investment, institution, date of maturity, amount of deposit, current market value for all securities with a 
maturity of more than twelve (12) months, and a rate of interest. Under the provisions of California 
Government Code §53600.3, the Treasurer is a trustee and a fiduciary subject to the prudent investor 
standard.Authority to manage the investment program is derived from California Government Code 
Sections 53600, et seq.  Management responsibility for the investment program is hereby delegated to 
the General Manager, who shall establish written procedures for the operation of the investment 
program consistent with this investment policy.  Procedures should include references to: 
safekeeping, PSA repurchase agreements, wire transfer agreements, collateral/depository 
agreements and banking services contracts, as appropriate.  Such procedures shall include explicit 
delegation of authority to persons responsible for investment transactions.  No person may engage in 
an investment transaction except as provided under the terms of this policy and the procedures 
established by the Board of Directors.  The General Manager shall be responsible for all transactions 
undertaken and shall establish a system of controls to regulate the activities of subordinate officials.  
Under the provisions of California Government Code §53600.3, the General Manager is a trustee and 
a fiduciary subject to the prudent investor standard. 

 
3020.6 ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST Officers and employees involved in the investment process 

shall refrain from personal business activity that could conflict with the proper execution of the 
investment program, or which could impair their ability to make impartial investment decisions. 

 
3020.7 AUTHORIZED FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND DEALERS The General Manager will maintain a list 

of financial institutions, selected on the basis of credit worthiness, financial strength, experience and 
minimal capitalization authorized to provide investment services.  In addition, a list will also be 
maintained of approved security broker/dealers selected by credit worthiness that are authorized to 
provide investment and financial advisory services in the State of California.  No public deposit shall be 
made except in a qualified bonded and insured public depository as established by state laws. 

 
For brokers/dealers of government securities and other investments, the General Manager shall select 
only broker/dealers who are licensed and in good standing with the California Department of Securities, 
the Securities and Exchange Commission, the National Association of Securities Dealers or other 
applicable self-regulatory organizations. 

 
Before engaging in investment transactions with a broker/dealer, the General Manager shall have 
received from said firm a signed Certification Form.  This form shall attest that the individual responsible 
for the District’s account with the firm has reviewed the District’s Investment Policy and that the firm 

DRAFT

Page 31



understands the policy and intends to present investment recommendations and transactions to the 
District that are appropriate under the terms and conditions of the Investment Policy. 

 
3020.8 AUTHORIZED AND SUITABLE INVESTMENTS The District is empowered by California Government 

Code §53601, et seq., to invest in the following: 

A. Government obligations for which the full faith and credit of the United States are pledged for the 
payment of principal and interest.  

B. Obligations issued by Banks for Cooperatives, Federal Land Banks, Federal Intermediate Credit 
Banks, Federal Farm Credit Banks, Federal Home Loan Banks, the Federal Home Loan Bank Board, 
the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, the Resolution Funding Corporation, or in obligations, 
participations, or other instruments of, or issued by, or fully guaranteed as to principal and interest by, 
the Federal National Mortgage Association; or in guaranteed portions of Small Business 
Administration notes; or in obligations, participations or other instruments of, or issued by, a federal 
agency or a United States government sponsored enterprise, or such agencies or enterprises which 
may be created.  

C. FDIC insured or fully collateralized time certificates of deposit in financial institutions located in 
California. Preference may be given to local banks.  

D. Negotiable certificates of deposit or deposit notes issued by a nationally or state-chartered bank or 
a state or federal savings and loan association or by a state-licensed branch of a foreign bank; 
provided that the senior debt obligations of the issuing institution are rated “AA” or better by Moody’s 
or Standard & Poor’s.  

Purchase of negotiable certificates of deposit may not exceed 30 percent of the District’s investment 
portfolio.  

E. State of California’s Local Agency Investment Fund. The LAIF portfolio should be reviewed 
periodically.  

F. Investment Trust of California (CalTRUST). CalTRUST is a joint powers authority of California 
public agencies that serves as an investment alternative to LAIF.  

G. Insured savings account or money market account.  
 
 3020.8.1 Bonds issued by the Lake Don Pedro Community Service District 
 
 3020.8.2 United State Treasury Bills, Notes & Bonds. 
 
 3020.8.3 Registered state warrants or treasury notes or bonds issued by the State of California. 
 
 3020.8.4 Bonds, notes, warrants or other evidence of debt issued by a local agency within the State 

of California, including pooled investment accounts sponsored by the State of California, 
County Treasurers, other local agencies or Joint Powers Agencies. 

 
 3020.8.5 Obligations issued by agencies or instrumentalities of the United States Government. 
 
 3020.8.6 Bankers’ acceptances with a term not to exceed 270 days.  Not more than 40% of surplus 

funds can be invested in bankers’ acceptances and no more than 30% of surplus funds can 
be invested in the bankers acceptances of any single commercial bank. 

 

DRAFT

Page 32



 3020.8.7 Prime commercial paper of U.S. corporations with assets greater than $500 million, with a 
term not to exceed 180 days and the highest ranking issued by Moody’s Investors Service 
(Moody’s) or Standard & Poor’s Corporation (S&P).  Commercial paper cannot exceed 15% 
of total surplus funds, provided that, if the average maturity of all commercial paper does not 
exceed 31 days, up to 30% of surplus funds can be invested in commercial paper. 

 
 3020.8.8 Negotiable certificates of deposit issued by federally or state chartered banks or 

associations.  Not more than 30% of surplus funds can be invested in certificates of deposit. 
 
 3020.8.9 Repurchase/reverse repurchase agreements of any securities authorized by this section.  

Securities purchased under these agreements shall be no less that 102% of market value.  
(See special limits in CGC §53601.i.) 

 
 3020.8.10 Medium term notes (not to exceed 5 years) of U.S. corporations rated “A” or better by 

Moody’s or S&P.  Not more than 30% of surplus funds can be invested in medium term 
notes. 

 
 3020.8.11 Shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified management companies (money market 

mutual funds) investing in the securities and obligations authorized by this Section.  Such 
funds must carry the highest rating of at least two of the three largest national rating 
agencies.  Not more than 15% of surplus funds can be invested in money market mutual 
funds. 

 
 3020.8.12 Funds held under the terms of a trust indenture or other contract or agreement may be 

invested according to the provisions of those indentures or agreements. 
 
 3020.8.13 Collateralized bank deposits with a perfected security interest in accordance with the 

Uniform Commercial Code (UCC) or applicable federal security regulations. 
 
 3020.8.14 Any mortgage pass-though security, collateralized mortgage obligation, mortgaged backed 

or other pay-through bond, equipment lease-backed certificate, consumer receivable pass-
through certificate or consumer receivable backed bond of a maximum maturity of five 
years.  Securities in this category must be rated AA or better by a nationally recognized 
rating service.  Not more than 30% of surplus funds may be invested in this category of 
securities. 

 
 3035.8.15 Any other investment security authorized under the provisions of CGC §5922 and §53601. 

(Also, see CGC §53601 for a detailed summary of the limitations and special conditions that 
apply to each of the above listed investment securities.  CGC §53601 is included by 
reference in this investment policy.) 

 
  3035.8.15.1 Prohibited Investments.  Under the provisions of CGC §53601.6 and 

§53631.5, the District shall not invest any funds covered by this Investment 
Policy in inverse floaters, range notes, interest-only strips derived from 
mortgage pools or any investment that may result in a zero interest accrual if 
held to maturity. Additional investments which are not permitted include 
repurchase agreements, banker’s acceptances, commercial paper, and 
medium-term corporate notes. 

 

DRAFT

Page 33



3020.9 COLLATERALIZATION  All certificates of deposits must be collateralized by U.S. Treasury Obligations. 
Collateral must be held by a third party trustee and valued on a monthly basis.  The percentage of 
collateralization on repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements will adhere to the amount required 
under CGC §53601(i)(2). 

 
3020.10 SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY All security transactions entered into by the District shall be 

conducted on delivery-versus-payment (DVP) basis.  All securities purchased or acquired shall be 
delivered to the District by book entry, physical delivery or by third party custodial agreement as required 
by CGC §53601. 

 
3020.11 DIVERSIFICATION The District will diversify its investments by security type and institution.  It is the 

policy of the District to diversify its investment portfolio.  Assets shall be diversified to eliminate the risk of 
loss resulting from over concentration of assets in a specific maturity, a specific issuer or a specific class 
of securities.  Diversification strategies shall be determined and revised periodically.  In establishing 
specific diversification strategies, the following general policies and constraints shall apply: 

 
 3020.11.1 Portfolio maturities shall be matched versus liabilities to avoid undue concentration in a 

specific maturity sector. 
 
 3020.11.2 Maturities selected shall provide for stability of income and liquidity. 
 
 3020.11.3 Disbursement and payroll dates shall be covered through maturities investments, 

marketable U.S. Treasury bills or other cash equivalent instruments such as money market 
mutual funds. 

 
3020.12 REPORTING In accordance with CGC §53646(b)(1), the General Manager shall submit to each 

member of the Board of Directors a quarterly investment report.  The report shall include a complete 
description of the portfolio, the type of investments, the issuers, maturity dates, par values and the 
current market values of each component of the portfolio, including funds managed for the District by 
third party contracted managers.  The report will also include the source of the portfolio valuation.  As 
specified in CGC §53646 (e), if all funds are placed in LAIF, FDIC-insured accounts and/or in a county 
investment pool, the foregoing report elements may be replaced by copies of the latest statements from 
such institutions.  The report must also include a certification that:  (1) all investment actions executed 
since the last report have been made in full compliance with the Investment Policy; and, (2) the District 
will meet its expenditure obligations for the next six months as required by CGC §53646(b)(2) and (3), 
respectively.  The General Manager shall maintain a complete and timely record of all investment 
transactions. 

 
3020.13 INVESTMENT POLICY REVIEW This Investment Policy shall be reviewed on an annual basis, and the 

Board of Directors must approve modifications. 
 
 

DRAFT

Page 34



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-___ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING AN 
AMEDNED POLICY REGARDING INVESTMENT OF DISTRICT FUNDS  

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District does 
hereby find and declare as follows: 

WHEREAS, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District (“District”) is a 
California community services district formed and existing under the provisions of the 
California Community Services District Law, codified at Government Code §§ 61000-
61144, and all acts and laws amendatory thereof or supplementary thereto, and possessing 
all the powers thereof; and 

WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors adopts policies to guide the actions of 
management and the District in the conduct of the day to day operations of District 
management and administration; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that certain policies are in need of update and 
amendment to ensure the efficient provision of services and effective management of District 
affairs; and 

WHEREAS, draft policy amendments have been prepared and are attached hereto as 
Exhibit A for consideration and adoption. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Lake Don 
Pedro Community Services District that the General Manager is hereby authorized and directed to 
update the District Operating Policies and Procedures with a certified copy of the approved policy 
contained in Exhibit A as attached hereto, which shall take effect immediately.  

WHEREFORE, this Resolution is passed and adopted by the Board of Directors 
of the  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District on April 16 2018, by the 
following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

Page 35



_________________________________________ 

Danny Johnson, President, Board of Directors 

ATTEST: 

______________________________ 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary 

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 

COUNTY OF MARIPOSA ) 

I, Syndie Marchesiello, the duly appointed and Secretary of the Board of Directors of the 
Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, do hereby declare that the foregoing Resolution was duly 
passed and adopted at a Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community 
Services District, duly called and held at _____________________________, La Grange, CA 95239, on 
April 16, 2018. 

______________________________ 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary 

Page 36


	2018-4-16 Regular Meeting Agenda
	Lake Don Pedro Community Services District
	9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329

	9751 Merced Falls Road
	AGENDA
	2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	3. PRESENTATION ONLY:
	4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered separately as determined appropriate by the President
	5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
	6.  ADJOURNMENT:


	Item 3b, GM Report
	1 Report Overview
	2 Management and Administration
	3 Water Service
	4 Infrastructure Capital Improvement Projects

	Item 3b, GM Report Fire Hydrants
	Overview
	Liability for Fire Hydrants
	Fire Hydrant Flushing
	Fire Hydrant Operation and Testing
	Fire Hydrants and Insurance Ratings
	Bottom line

	Item 3b, GM Report Contracting
	Background
	Public Contracting
	Contracted System Repairs
	System Impact
	Cost Comparison

	Item 3b, Monthly Audit Summary March 2018
	March 2018

	Item 3c, Operations Report
	LAKE DON PEDRO
	COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
	OPERATIONS MANAGER REPORT
	Barge/Float pump –  As of now,  construction plans and details have been approved by the engineer (Kennedy Jenks) and Twin Lakes Management with the exception of a few small changes that should be completed in the next few weeks but will not impede f...

	Item 4a, Treasurer's Report
	Item 4b, 2018-3-19 Regular Meeting Minutes
	Lake Don Pedro Community Services District                                                DIRECTORS
	9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329                                             Danny Johnson, President

	9751 Merced Falls Road
	2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	The Board received three public comments by two public members
	3. PRESENTATION ONLY:
	4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered separately as determined appropriate by the President
	5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
	6.  ADJOURNMENT: 2:28 P.M.


	Item 5b, Budget Amendment Staff Report
	AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA
	RECOMMENDED ACTION
	SUMMARY
	ATTACHMENTS


	Item 5b, Budget  Amendment Resolution
	Item 5b, Njirich Laredo Billing
	Item 5b, Njirich Ranchito Billing
	Item 5c, KJ Budget Amendment Resolution
	Item 5c, KJ Budget Amendment
	Item 5d,Investment Policy Staff Report
	AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA
	RECOMMENDED ACTION
	SUMMARY
	ATTACHMENTS


	Item 5d, Investment of District Funds Policy
	Item 5d, Investment Policy Resolution
	RESOLUTION NO. 2018-___




